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ADDENDUM (NO.-01) OF TENDER DOCUMENT

Tender Name: :ﬂ{sn;eﬂ?:;g%i?:;?ﬁﬁfdx..:;? H‘L’;’fﬂ?:ﬂ;iﬁ?j:]it#ﬂz of Siddhirganj 2x120 State e Of- the - art CONFERENCE HALLS
Invitation Ref. No.: 057/CE(O&M)2x120MW/EGCB/2015 Date:14.07.2015. - e
7N gareerpron with modern amenities

The following amendment is made to the above Tender:
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Subject of As per Existing Tender

_Amendment Document o F:r Amem:::ent — ' A‘V&il the l.l.'ni.q'ue faCilitiES at
Bangladeshi tenderer 1 1 515 of
Association with N/A ex:::n-e&ri:nci, reagufce fzé:al;cializgd n:a_npni:;r ﬁ[[‘lg ﬁﬁﬁg C%‘tar Centre tD hQSt your:
toreign firms 1s deployment and/or technology transfer from
foreign associate / partner. VOICE NEWS SERVICE -B .
10% percent of the Contract a) 10% percent of the Contract Price shall be = Oard Meeltlngs
Price shall be made to the made to the Tenderer after satisfactory = :
Tenderer after satisfactory completion of the warranty period 1.e 06 (51x) B SemlnaTS
GCC 13.1 completion of the warranty | months afier successful completion of the work. = - )
iod i.e 06 (Six) h b) P will b d - actual work
apffi:lrc:;u:::essful ::p‘:m?];?:::inil aggl-'ll?t::rt]iﬁej ll:;rathi:aénp;:'tzgrll- = u DISCUSS[OHS
of the work. Charge/Project Manager. s Roundt able S
All other Terms and Conditions of the Tender shall remain unchanged. P.reSS COHf&TE’:ﬂCES
M for the latest news = _ _
e Sl highiights in English s Launching Ceremonies
Exe-cruti!.;e Engineer {Mechanical) i
Siddhirgany 2x120 MW Peaking Power Plant _ AZIMUR RAHMAN CONFERENCE HA‘L‘L:
TK 25,000/~ for half day
BANGLADESH ORDNANCE FACTORIES (BOF) [Approximate seating capacity: 70]
Phane: 2045134300 Fa 880.2.9204633 AS MAHMUD SEMINAR HALL:
Web: www.bof.gov.bd TK ZU;UQOI - for h?-lf day |
[Approximate seating capacity: 120]
amendment of Tendet Rolice TAWFIQ AZIZ KHAN SEMINAR HALL:

TK 15,000/~ for half day

1. The advertisement published in the Dailies regarding the following item is amended as under: [Approximate seating capacity: 80]

Tender No. & Dt. Name of Items Amsnl::zf;:'::ﬂs For Read PLUS: (1) 15% VAT (2) Tk 5000 Service charge & other
2304.0000.167.249.4856.14.15 | PLASTICISED | Lastdate of selling tender | 21 July 2015 | 17 August 2015 CRaIgen iiiete app carie. Wit be ande
5 PETN
dt 11-6-2015 s form 1300 hrs 1300 hrs Eacilitias tnchide:
"9 | Date of dropping & opening | 22 July 2015 | 18 August 2015 = 4 high speed elevators.
Tender Dropping-1200 hrs | Dropping-1200 hrs » Automatic backup generators.
Opening-1205 hrs | Opening-1205 hrs s Centrally air conditioned.

m PA System (including recording).

s Multimedia projector.

m 3 basement car parking facilities
accommodating approximately 60 cars. i

Deputy Director Material m Lunch and snacks catering service from

GD-2439 For Acting Commandant our own cafeteria.

m Separate washrooms for gents, ladies
and physically challenged.

2. Other terms & conditions of the tender will remain unchanged.

For details please contact:
Senior Assistant Manager (Stores) 01711582703 or
Senior Officer (Admin) 01716884106

@he Baily Star

04-65, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, Dhaka-1215.
Phone: 9144330 (Hunting), between 11am-5pm (except Friday)
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CELEBRATING LIFE 2015

Theme: Celebrating the HERITAGE of Bangladesh Government of the Peaple’s Republic of Bangladesh

National Telecommuni n Monitori r

Ministry of Home Affairs
C/0: HQ DGFI,Dhaka Cantonment, Dhaka-1206

Ltr No. 23.05.501.81.065.01.31.08.15 Date: 16 July 2015
Invitation of Application for Enlistment
1. | Ministry/Division Ministry of Home Affairs.
2. | Agency National Telecommunication Monitoring Center (NTMC).
3. | Procuring Entity Name National Telecommunication Monitoring Center (NTMC).
4. | Procuring Entity District Dhaka, Bangladesh. -
5. | Invitation For Invitation for Enlistment of firms for procurement of different Equipment & Materials from Local & Foreign Suppliers.
6. | Invitation Ref No 23.05.501.81.065.01.31.08.15
7. | Date 16 July 2015,
8. | Procurement Method Open Tendering Method (OTM)/ Limited Tender Method (LTM).
9. | Budget and Source of Funds Revenue Budget 2015-2016; GOB.
10. | Budget Code All budget code.
Express yourself and share your 1| Aalcanonior Fecams Ersehaatof iE VATV BUem SO0k, SOpeh IS eh, Careahans e, I ST

Machineries & Equipment from local and foreign company.

FILMS | PHOTOGRAPHS | LYRICS e T e e

14. | Agpplication Closing Date and Time 24 August 2015. 12:30 hrs.

. - 15. | Application Opening Date and Time 25 August 2015. 12:30 hrs.
ea I n e 5 u y 16. | Name & Addresses of the Office | Selling Tender Document
Director, National Telecommunication Monitoring Center, 7*" floor, HQ DGFI Building, Dhaka Cantonment, Dhaka-1206.

Receiving Tender Document
Director, National Telecommunication Monitoring Center, 7" floor, HQ DGFI Building, Dhaka Cantonment, Dhaka-1206.

Send your application before

30 July 2015 ning T ment
Rafi Hossain x Director, National Telecommunication Monitoring Center, 7" floor, HQ DGFI Building, Dhaka Cantonment, Dhaka-1206.
- 17. | Eligibility of Applicant a. This application is applicable for real manufacture/supplier & service provider from local & foreign supplier,

JElEb

manufactures B service provider.

; b. 03 (Three) years experience required for local manufactures’/suppliers for purchasing machineries & equipments.
5 ¢ 05 (Five) years experience is required for foreign manufacturers/ suppliers for purchasing machineries & equipments and

d. 03 (Three) years experience is required for supply & services from local & foreign both suppliers.

18. | Pre-Tender Meeting (Optional) N/A

19. | Brief Description of Goods & a. Supply and service. All supply & services under NTMC budget code 4800 Stationeries, Seal & Stamp, Books &
Works Magazine, Training, Seminar Conference, Useable Items, Raw Materials & Spare Parts, Computer Items, Occasion/Festival
and other Items etc.

THE DAILY STAR A [
64-65 Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue Details at: www.CelebratingLifeBD.com & Partners .h!]f)\_‘[t_ﬂf ‘ WFT h :ﬂ
: e e ekattor.ty

Dhaka 1215 Facebook: Celebrating Life Contests

1t T SO GIF

f-_’ﬁ 3@ |EE|B ﬁE CFS b. Consultancy Farm: Different consultancy service provider & others legal service provider and firms.
=rareer, ﬁﬁl’(‘ﬁ ¢. Repairand Maintenance: All supply & services under NTMC budget code 4900 Vehicle, Furniture, Computer and
Office Equipment, Machineries & Accessories, Telecommunication Accessories, Line & cable other Repair & Maintenance.
BIPI-333 d. Assets, Machineries & Equipments: Al supply & services under NTMC budget code 6800 Vehicles, Machineries &

Others Equipments, Computer & Equipments, Computer Software, Office Equipments, Furniture, Telecommunication
W ﬁmw—&'r ﬁ'c:msf AAH Equpmenis.Fire Flghtinig Bxingulshers ei:
e ¥ * Details as described in the schedule.

0 TS S05¢ TITT wo T 205 T e IGTEE T G T SR B LA ¢ A qane RS ek et At 0| el SenacessTances 11,23 T. 40000 (Fourhundred any] and 14 Tx. 00600 [One Thowsand o]
Document Price Non refundable.
g 7fdred MG aam7 e eits fAame it swE) s9sifa e #fevie 2308 A (e Ta7g 29 F4l q2To0R | 21. | Delivery Place of Goods/Works National Telecommunication Monitoring Centre{NTMC) or any other places as assigned by NTMC.
waeE SR 20 |56 03¢ ST (@ do:oo UHFE AW G T ©EM GIFE IS (GBE ICH S WMre 2304 | e 22. | Enlistment Fee Enlistment Fee will be submitted with application form BDT 5000.00 (Five thousand only, Non refundable) through Bank
Ao ST GO (AR =& »rfe s saifes e B o (bret fomee W) w7 R STz =4 T30 | Draft/Pay Order 1o Director NTWIC
FaTE 20 TP 03¢ ([ Yoo WoHE AT THFT AaMreag L (n’i?a:; Ty o) ﬂ% T30 | TS e 23, | Lot | Identification of Lot Location Price of Tender Document Tender Security Amount | Completion Time in days/months
L o w E k-] ) % No m] tm
e e SawTeE FErEaeE AGAETE S SAEW AN 1ew 1309 | 29T T 20 T 205¢ SifEY e 1, Supply and service 400.00 (Non Refundable) | 5000.00 {(Non Refundable) From ready stock or within 07 days from
CISTAF (FLH* ST 7 (I TS a9 9o WHPS 03¢ Oy 4R TF S e ISES @O 16w = (I 09 Fﬂmi'jas "E;ﬁmﬂ - the date of work order.
5 & . in serial no aka

5 R03¢ © AR AL (B 1 2. Consultancy Firm 400.00 (Non Refundable) 5000.00 {(Non Refundable) -do-
SIS AT AT FOP Wia] (TS SIS TGHTE WA ALS Wi Flare 720 | (Details as mentioned
) (GE O (FTARFS) 97 AT FH | lnierlialﬂzl‘-"l e e d

Seae S o daTed whEIET TR 3. Repair an 400.00 (Non Refundable 5000.00 (Non Refundable -do-
b, : : il g | Maintenance

AT HECEHAT AGIFFD | (Details as mentioned in

A §,000/08 T ) e ( ) e hineries & 000.00 (Non Refundable) | 5000.00 (Non Refundable) d

4, Assets, Machineries 1000.00 (Non Refundable .00 (Non Refundable -do-

2058-205¢ NE-TSTT LA NTFT FTWI0ad TSI HS FLOIH( | S

qeifEey A | mentioned in serial no 19)

e C‘_“i‘% CSTETRE TR s sifafaE weee | 24, Special Instruction (if any) a. Separate application is required for individual Lot and subject/item. Name of Lot and Subject/Item

s " must be mentioned on the envelope.
REERISIE o s A= | b. Forlotno1,2 & 3: Trade license is required under Dhaka City Corporation (North/South), and

ferdifoe feasrar e w=ns et e ifsEeT 712 Yoof® (hatae 19 ST | Cantonment Board only. For lot no 4: Same trade license is required as mentioned for lotno 1,2 & 3, in

) ‘ﬁﬁ TTEe AfAS 0 TN X oo 3k Fr3vea e e fwfe o ofre 339 addition International/Foreign Trade License and relevant documents required for International/Foreign
Manufacturer, Suppliers and Service Provider and their agent.
b EI I s eTdl ofy ¥4 22 | c. This agreement will be made for 01 (One) year only and can be renewed subject to the performance.
TSy At efewias Bia 3¢,000/o0 (BF #T7d T @) O AIF GIF6 (7 ©A SE[F T S @ariel Suae 25. | Name of Official Inviting Tender Brigadier General Ibne Fazal Shayekhuzzaman, BSP SGP afwc,psc.
e s 2319 26. Designation of Official Inviting Tender Director, National Telecommunication Monitoring Center (NTMC).
FEAH (T T T REEE (T (I W sfget mﬁ_ﬁ? T HeTH SET | 27 Address of Official Inviting Tender Director NTMC, C/O: HQ DGFI, Dhaka Cantonment, Dhaka-1206.
) SaeE TS 28. Contact Details of Official Phone: 02- B871167, Fax: 8713773,Email : ntmchd@gmail.com
29, The procuring entity of NTMC reserves the right to accept or reject any or all application fully or partially.
G ©A SIBTa BTl IBNE FAZAL SHAYEKHUZZAMAN
B GATEIE/ /2056 fud CIETIGERE Gl 35 Brigadier General
30/04/3e T, e pRRCTDS

National Telecommunication Monitoring Center
fafe-2882 BIRAT-5335 GD-2440 Dhaka Cantt, Dhaka-1206




